



# AARON ROCKY A

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Ph: 9080901150

3/214 Govindaswamy  
Nagar 5th street,  
Madipakkam

✉ aroaaronrocky@gmail.com

🌐 www.behance.net/aaronrocky

## PROFILE

Passionate and skilled graphic designer with a wealth of expertise producing e-learning materials and illustrations. has a strong background in 3D modeling, texturing, and motion graphics, as well as the ability to improve visual elements of images to effectively create Motion graphics.

## SOFT SKILLS

Hard Working

Quick Learner

Problem Solver

Team Worker

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

3D Blender

Adobe Illustrator

Autodesk MAYA

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After Effects

Figma

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Captivate

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### 3D GENERALIST & MOTION GRAPHIC ARTIST

MAY 2023 - PRESENT

UNS Edutech

With UNS Edutech, using Motion graphics and 3D Animation. I am currently working on a Government project which provides e learning videos on PHY,CHEM, MAT for students who are preparing for JEE.

### MOTION GRAPHIC ARTIST

FEB 2023 - APR 2023

Aisensy Whatsapp Business API

With AiSensy, I was working on promotional purpose for our business and e learning content which guides our clients through our website.

### GRAPHIC DESINGER

SEPT 2022- JAN 2023

Cognizant technology solutions

With Cognizant, I was working on emailer creations and e learning content helping our employees on their training and work etiquette.

### 3D GENERALIST

FEB 2022- AUG 2022

XYZEE Pvt. Ltd, Chennai

With XYZEE Pvt. Ltd, I was involved in L&T international projects on creating 3D tours of their mechanisms. And worked in DI and editing for Feature films.

## EDUCATION

### M.VOC 3D ANIMATION

*Loyola College, Chennai* OCT 2020 - JUNE 2022

Academic Excellence in 3D animation and 3D Modeling and Rendering, Video editing and making with **7.1% CGPA**

### B.VOC 3D ANIMATION

*Loyola College, Chennai* JUNE 2017 - MAY 2020

Academic Excellence in 3D animation and Graphic Designing, Video editing and making with **7.7% CGPA**

# LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

---

## **2D Composition in Photoshop & Animation in After Effects**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Adobe After Effects: Complete Course from Novice to Expert**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Adobe CC Masterclass: Photoshop, Illustrator, XD & InDesign**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Adobe Photoshop CC – Advanced Training Course**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Adobe CC Masterclass: Photoshop, Illustrator, XD & InDesign**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **After Effects Motion Graphics Beast**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **After Effects Motion Graphics Beast**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Blender 2.8 The complete guide from beginner to pro**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Graphic Design Masterclass - Learn GREAT Design**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Illustrator 2022 MasterClass**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Master App Prototyping with Adobe Experience Design (XD)**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **The Complete Graphic Design Theory for Beginners Course**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **The Freelance Masterclass: For Creatives**

Udemy, Issued Jan 2023

## **Create eLearning Courses with Articulate Storyline 360**

Udemy, Issued Dec 2022

## **Let's Create a Course in Articulate Storyline 3/360**

Udemy, Issued Dec 2022

## **Mastering Variables in Articulate Storyline 360**

Udemy, Issued Dec 2022